

# City of Madison

## Meeting Minutes - Approved PERSONNEL BOARD

Wednesday, February 4, 2015	12:00 PM	210 Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd.
		Room 525 (City-County Building)

## CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL

Others present: Emaan Abdel-Halim, Mike Dailey, Lori Kief, Mike Lipski, Gary Mitchell, Sarah Olson, Dave Schmiedicke, Julie Trimbell, Elizabeth York, and Bill Zeinemann.

The meeting was called to order by Ms. Hill.

Present: 3 - Christie L. Hill; Dana E. Denny and Judy J. Hughes

**Excused:** 1 - Julie A. Graziano

## **APPROVAL OF MINUTES**

A motion was made by Denny, seconded by Hughes, to Approve the Minutes of the January 7, 2015 meeting. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

#### **PUBLIC COMMENT**

No public comment.

## DISCLOSURES AND RECUSALS

No disclosures or recusals.

## **NEW BUSINESS**

1. <u>36910</u> Deleting the classification of "Building Maintenance and Technical Supervisor" in CG18, R10, and creating the classification of "Monona Terrace Building Maintenance Supervisor" in CG18, R08. Recreating the vacant "Building Maintenance and Technical Supervisor," 1.0 FTE position #3293, currently in CG18, R10, as "Monona Terrace Building Maintenance Supervisor" in CG18, R08, within the Monona Terrace budget.

A motion was made by Hughes, seconded by Denny, to Return to Lead with the Recommendation for Approval to the BOARD OF ESTIMATES. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

 2.
 36913
 Recreating the position #1150 of 1.0 FTE Administrative Clerk 2 in CG20-11 as Program Assistant 3 in CG20-13, in the Engineering Division Operating Budget; and reallocating the incumbent, J. Johnson, to the new position.

A motion was made by Hughes, seconded by Denny, to Return to Lead with the Recommendation for Approval to the BOARD OF ESTIMATES. The motion

#### passed by voice vote/other.

3.36914Recreating the position #1061 of 1.0 FTE Secretary 2 in CG17-11 as Program<br/>Assistant 2 in CG17-12, in the Engineering Division Operating Budget; and<br/>reallocating the incumbent, J. Pien, to the new position.

A motion was made by Denny, seconded by Hughes, to Return to Lead with the Recommendation for Approval to the BOARD OF ESTIMATES. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

4. <u>36896</u> Recreating the 1.0 FTE Administrative Analyst 3, position #774 in CG18, R10 as an Administrative Analyst 4 (CG18, R12) and reallocating the incumbent, E. York, to that position.

A motion was made by Hughes, seconded by Denny, to Return to Lead with the Recommendation for Approval to the BOARD OF ESTIMATES. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

5. <u>36897</u> Creating the classification of Principal Accountant in CG18, R14. Creating three 1.0 FTE positions of Principal Accountant (CG18, R14) in the Finance Department budget to be posted and filled through an internal competitive process, and effective at the completion of the competitive process, the underlying vacancies will be deleted.

A motion was made by Denny, seconded by Hughes, to Return to Lead with the Recommendation for Approval to the BOARD OF ESTIMATES. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

## ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made by Hughes, seconded by Denny, to Adjourn. The motion passed by voice vote/other.